September 24, 1932.

F. J. Canpbell, EBq.,
407 MeGill Street, Room 810,
Montreal. P. Qe

Dear Mr, Campbell,

ed to re¢eive this morning your
letter of yesterday, in which you are good enough to undertake
the very important obligation of looking after the work of the

Budget Commi ttee of the Finaneial Federation. This good news

was communicated to me last Wednesday, when I was told that you

had sat in with the Budget Committee that day.

You have prodably been informed that at the
meeting of the Board of Directors on the 2lst you were elected
a Director and added to the Budget Committee. I have no doudt
that Commit tee will eleet you Chairman. I cannot tell you,
Mr. Cempbell, how pleased all the Directors were, and I know

that we value greatly the assi stande youn can give.

Ever yours faithfully,




